
Student Academic Integrity Committee (SAIC)
September 13, 2023
Minutes of the Meeting

These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota
Senate; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes reflect the views of, nor
are they binding on, the senate, the administration, or the Board of Regents.

[In these minutes: Welcome and Introductions; Overview of the University Senate Governance
Structure and Committee Charge; Solicit Agenda Topics from Committee Members; Overview
of McCabe Survey Results]

PRESENT: ​Kenneth Leopold (chair), Zornitsa Keremidchieva, Susan O'Conner-Von, Bibhu
Panda, Stacy Doepner-Hove, Janie Salmon, Donald Riley, Luke Cheman, Tina Jeon, Chloe
Skerik, Ilene Alexander, Jessica Kuecker Grotjohn, Kevin Wendt, Sierra Pickett, Sharon Dzik

GUESTS: Erin Heath, director, University Senate Office and University Honors and Awards;
Steven Hawks, director of undergraduate assessment, Office of Undergraduate Education

1. Welcome and Introductions
Ken Leopold, chair, began the meeting with a note that Chris Kwapick accepted a position in the
Office of the Executive Vice President and Provostand will no longer staff the committee.
Leopold welcomed the committee and asked for new and returning members to introduce
themselves. Leopold emphasized his appreciation for new members and encouraged them to
speak up when they felt the need to.

2. Overview of the University Senate Governance Structure and Committee Charge
Erin Heath, director, University Senate Office, presented an overview of the University Senate
governance structure and reviewed the committee charge.

3. Solicit Agenda Topics from Committee Members
Leopold provided time for members to list topics of interest for future agenda items. Kwapick
gave a few examples of what will likely be discussed for future meetings. Kwapick mentioned
the McCabe Survey, the Proctorio taskforce, updates on AI software.

Chloe Skerik brought up an issue of student data retention and conflict between University
policy and the platform Turnitin. Zornitsa Keremidchieva added more comments on Turnitin and
how there may be a lack of understanding on how the software works. Keremidchieva talked



more specifically on the software’s ability to identify text written by artificial intelligence
platforms.

4. Overview of McCabe Survey Results
● McCabe Survey Results - PDF - Spreadsheet

Sharon Dzik gave a short background on the McCabe Survey’s history and who it is named after.
She mentioned that every University of Minnesota campus participated in the survey, except for
the Crookston campus. Steven Hawks, director of undergraduate assessment, gave an overview
of how the survey was conducted. Specifically on the Twin Cities campus, 5,000 degree seeking
undergraduate students were selected to participate in the survey. The survey was anonymous
and it was emphasized that the questions would be non-identifying. Hawks explained the
sensitivity of the subject and working to get honest student responses. About 300 students
responded to at least one question on the survey. Numerous students started but did not complete
the survey. Hawks explained that the low response rate is consistent with this survey.

Dzik went through the survey and highlighted parts of the survey that stood out to her. Dzik
talked about the low response rate and hypothesized that perhaps the students who complete the
survey are the kind of students who wouldn’t cheat. Dzik noted unauthorized collaboration as
one of the highest forms of academic dishonesty. Some of that collaboration came from sharing
answers on assignments and exams with students preparing to take those assessments. Dzik
noted the varied responses on AI as it continues to evolve.

Leopold noted a high level of positive responses to questions, but also pointed out a significant
portion of respondents who responded in a way that would support academic dishonesty.
Leopold described it as a glass half full/empty conclusion. Leopold also noted responses were
consistent across campuses.

Skerik, a student at the Crookston campus, asked why her campus did not participate in the
survey. Skerik wanted to know her campus, and particularly online exclusive students, could be
represented in the discussions following the survey. Leopold addressed Skerik’s question in
saying that each campus had to pay a substantial fee to participate in the survey and that was why
Crookston elected not to participate. Hawks noted Crookston and other campuses could make
their own survey, but it is a laborious process to undertake.

Jessica Kuecker Grotjohn expressed her interest in seeing national data on the subject because
the survey is administered across the country. Hawks mentioned the organization may not share
the benchmark data due to the institutions not wanting to circulate their students may be involved
in academic dishonesty. Dzik mentioned the survey organization may have distributed the
national survey results. Dzik also noted how much the survey has changed over the year it has
been administered.

The committee talked about how to distribute the findings of the survey. Leopold expressed his
inclination to create a condensed version to share with faculty. Leopold suggested selecting a few
questions that may be geared towards faculty. Leopold also mentioned maybe creating something
for student leadership as well.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZjX4Cc01JzQ0ZfLafBcU-gorxCxUBS6d/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1pa4d_OjoDxMopGtoTx4KavAPv0aWrQGA/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=113089192277166631438&rtpof=true&sd=true


Christina Kaberline talked about the need for resources after looking through the survey.
Kaberline noted a number of resources that are already in place that may need to be
communicated to faculty and students. Kaberline mentioned providing communication on how
the reporting process works and some of the outcomes. Kaberline also talked about preemptively
discussing what would be considered academic dishonesty so students don’t walk into without
knowing.

John Lof
University Senate Office


